From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

Subject: FW: quick draw 10 G Battery Soil Samples
Date: Thursday, September 01, 2016 10:21:26 AM
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From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com]
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 11:55 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: quick draw 10 G Battery Soil Samples

Mike,

We got a high chloride result on the Sample ID: #1-1.5' MIDDLE S/W (H401815-01) so we dug out
another 6 in. and re-ran the sample and got 192 on chlorides. All other samples should be low
enough to back-fill. The Samples we took to the north of the separation equipment from that
previous release we talked about are not shown on the diagram but the samples are included. Let
me know what you think.

Thanks,

.{f,@ | fﬂm’v}

Zack Thomas
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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